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Memorandum 
 
To: RPC Commissioners 

 
From: Tim Roache Executive Director 

 
Date: September 12, 2018 

 
Re: Commission Meeting Topics 
 

 
 

 

Date Topic Speaker 

September 12, 2018 Local Regulation of 
Agriculture Toolkit 

Theresa Walker, RPC* 

October 10, 2018 Recycling Challenges Mike Durfor, NRRA* 

November 7, 2018 Legislative Forum: 

Growing Younger: 
Reversing the 
Demographic Trend in 

New Hampshire 

Expert Panel to be 

Determined. 

January 9, 2019 Climate and 

Transportation 
Infrastructure 

Dr. Jennifer Jacobs/Jayne 

Knott, University of New 
Hampshire.**  

February 13, 2019 Energy  Madeline Mineau - New 
Hampshire Sustainable 

Energy Association**  

March 13, 2019 Community and Economic 

Development 

Wil Arvelo NH Division of 

Economic Development 

April 10, 2019 Transportation and The 

Ten Year Plan 

Commissioner Sheehan, 

NHDOT ** 

May 8, 2018 Climate and Coastal 

Resilience  

Dr. Cameron Wake – 

University of New 
Hampshire 

 
* Confirmed Speaker 
** Requested  


